
This project is being resubmitted from last year's tentative awards due to a significant scope change and cost 
increase.  No funds or contract were issued.
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Lynx Creek Project Wetland

DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various 
sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to be 
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land 
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made regarding accuracy, 
applicability for a particular use, completeness, or legality of the information depicted on this 
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/legal/7,920
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Pennucci, Jeff F - DNR

From: Hays, Nicole M - DNR <nicole.hays@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:37 PM
To: Todd Bierman
Subject: Notes from MTG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,  

I apologize for my poor internet connection. 

Deep Lake Rd.  
Pan of footing does not trigger permitting so long as the boardwalk/pier is elevated. Meets the 5 foot wide out to 3 feet 
deep of water. vegetation removal above OHWM in a 30’ wide strip over the lake is acceptable.  

Hunter Lake 
25’ linear riprap 2:1 slops H:V 1 foot above OHWM 3-4 into lakebed. Falls under exemption ( see attached). 
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/sites/default/files/topic/Waterways/checklist/ExemptionChecklist-Riprap.pdf  
Removal of breakwater structure does not trigger permitting.  

Q Buckatabon : 5 ‘ wide pier 20’ long meets exemption criteria can be replaced as permanent or seasonal under 
exemption. 
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/sites/default/files/topic/Waterways/checklist/ExemptionChecklist-PierDockWharf.pdf 
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/sites/default/files/topic/Waterways/pier_planner_082012.pdf  

Oxbow Lake: See crossing GP for bridge/Culvert 
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/sites/default/files/topic/Waterways/checklist/GP/crossings_GP_checklist_2021.pdf  
A crossing GP would be needed whether it is a culvert or a bridge  
Wetland permit may be needed depending on amount of fill for the approach, could avoid with constructing bridge. 

Sucker Creek- culvert exemption 
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/sites/default/files/topic/Waterways/checklist/ExemptionChecklist-
CulvertReplacementSameLocation.pdf  

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Nicole Hays 
Water Management Specialist 
Wetland & Waterway/Northern Region 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
107 Sutliff Ave. Rhinelander, WI 54487 
Phone: (715) 628-0069 
Nicole.Hays@Wisconsin.gov 
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